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TO ALL RESPONDENTS: 

 

This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Request For Qualifications (RFQ) dated October 19, 

2023. 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the response to this RFQ.  Failure to do so may disqualify the 

Respondent. 

 

Below are changes, additions, and clarifications (questions/answers) to the RFQ. 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

 

2. REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) PROCESS AND POLICIES 

 

2.5. Questions/Requests for Clarification 

 

Change: “All questions submitted and their answers will be posted on the WKD Plan Room website 

http://www.wkdicksonplanroom.com/ as an addendum to this RFQ.” 

 

To:  “All questions submitted and their answers will be posted on the HHPSD website 

https://hhpsd.com/vendors-bid-opportunities/ as an addendum to this RFQ.” 

 

2.6. Addenda 

 

Change: “All addenda issued by HHPSD will become part of the official RFQ and will be posted on the 

WKD Plan Room website http://www.wkdicksonplanroom.com/.” 

 

To:  “All addenda issued by HHPSD will become part of the official RFQ and will be posted on the 

HHPSD website https://hhpsd.com/vendors-bid-opportunities/.” 

 

 

3. STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS CONTENTS 

 

3.1 Cover Letter 

 

Delete paragraph in its entirety and replace with: 

“The response should contain a cover letter signed by a person who is authorized to commit the 

respondent to perform the work described in this RFQ and should identify major work that will 

be subcontracted and not self-performed (greater than 10% of the work).” 

 

https://hhpsd.com/vendors-bid-opportunities/
https://hhpsd.com/vendors-bid-opportunities/
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3.2 Qualifications 

 

Change: “Organization/company overview of all major sub-contractors as it relates to the requirements 

of the RFQ”  

 

To: “List of work that will be self-performed and work that will be subcontracted (greater than 

10% of the planned work)” 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Responses to Questions received are being provided for informational purposes only and will not be 

considered as part of the Contract Documents. 

 

Q1: In section 3.1 of the RFQ it states that we should identify all major subcontractors greater than 10% 

of the planned work. Does this mean to provide the scopes of work we will be sub-contracting or 

identifying the actual subcontractors we will be using? We will not be able to identify the actual 

subcontractors we will be using until bid day. Please advise? 

 

A1: See Addendum No. 1. 

 

Q2: In section 3.2 of the RFQ it asks us to provide a company overview of all major sub-contractors we 

will be using. Again we will not know exactly which ones we will be using until bid day. Once the 

project is advertised we will advertise that we are biding this project to local and regional trusted 

subcontractors in the area and ask if they are interested in bidding this project with us. We will then 

use the low competent bidder on bid day. Please advise? 

 

A2: See Addendum No. 1. 

 

 
 

Respondent Must Acknowledge Receipt of this Addendum in Response to RFQ 
 

HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT 


